
Agenda Item 11 
 

 
 
From: Cathy Lilley, Associate Director of Corporate Governance 
 
To:  Council of Governors 
 
Date:  22 November 2018 
 
Subject: Elections Update  
 

 
1.0 Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 To update the Council of Governors on the outcome of the 2018 Governor elections. 
 
2.0 Election Timetable 
 
2.1 Elections commenced on 16 July 2018 with the results being declared on 1 October 

2018. 
 

3.0 Seats to Stand for Election 
 

3.1 The number of seats per constituency is provided below:  
 

Constituency and Class Number of 
seats to stand 
for election 

Elected Candidate 

Public – Bedford Borough 1 Felicity Stocker 

Public – Central Bedfordshire 1 Larry Smith 

Public – Hackney 2 Caroline Diehl 
Beverley Morris 

Public – Luton 1 Keith Williams 

Public – Newham 3 Shirley Biro 
Carol Ann Leatherby 
Ernell Watson 

Public – Rest of England 1 Laura Jane Connelly 

Public – Tower Hamlets 2 Roshan Ansari 
Philip Ross 

Staff  2 Victoria Aidoo-Annan 
Katherine Corbett 

 
4.0 Results 

 
4.1 As there was one candidate for each of the Luton and Central Bedfordshire 

constituencies, Keith Williams and Larry Smith respectively, they were duly elected 
unopposed.  
 

4.2 A summary of contested seats is attached at appendix 1: 
 

4.3 A celebration event to mark the contribution of previous Governors and welcome new 
Governors will take place at the Council of Governors Meeting on 22 November 2018.  
 

5.0 Action Being Requested 
 

5.1 The Council is asked to RECEIVE and NOTE the report. 



Chair: Marie Gabriel       Chief Executive: Dr Navina Evans  

 

 

Constituency and Class Results: 

Public – Bedford Borough 
(Total # of votes: 63; 
Turnout 9.3%) 

 
First 

 Candidates Preferences 
 BREDEN, Louise 9 
 SHAIKH, Rubina 21 
 STOCKER, Felicity 33 Elected 

Non-transferable   
 Totals 63 
 

 

Public – Hackney 
(Total # of votes: 153; 
Turnout: 8.3%) 

  
Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 

 

 
First Surplus of Exclusion of Exclusion of 

 Candidates Preferences DIEHL, Caroline FARRUGIA, AM GHOUSE, Gohar 
 DIEHL, Caroline 83 -33 50   50   50 Elected 

FARRUGIA, AM 11 2.94 13.94 -13.94 -   - 
 GHOUSE, Gohar 13 4.2 17.2 7.26 24.46 -24.46 - 
 MORRIS, Beverley 19 10.5 29.5 5.26 34.76 11.94 46.7 Elected 

SIDDIQUI, Saleem 23 14.7 37.7   37.7 5.84 43.54 
 Non-transferable   0.66 0.66 1.42 2.08 6.68 8.76 
 Totals 149 

 
149 

 
149 

 
149 

 
 

Public – Newham 
(Total # of votes: 245; 
Turnout: 8.2%) 

 
First 

 Candidates Preferences 

BIRO, Shirley 70 Elected 

CURRIE, Charles 14 
 LEATHERBY, Carol Ann 63 Elected 

SHARPE, Dean 26 
 WATSON, Ernell Diana 67 Elected 

Non-transferable   
 Totals 240 
    

   

   
 



Chair: Marie Gabriel       Chief Executive: Dr Navina Evans  

 

 

Constituency and Class Results: 

Public – Rest of England 
(Total # of votes: 84; 
Turnout: 6.5%) 

  
Stage 2 

 

 
First Exclusion of 

 Candidates Preferences AMIN, Nurul 
 AMIN, Nurul 8 -8 - 
 CONNOLLY, Laura-Jane 40 4 44 Elected 

ROSIJI, Kemi 35 3 38 
 Non-transferable   1 1 
 Totals 83 

 
83 

 
 

Public – Tower Hamlets  
(Total # of votes: 124; 
Turnout: 6.7%) 

  
Stage 2 

 

 
First Exclusion of 

 Candidates Preferences HOQUE, Arif 
 ANSARI, Roshan 41   41 Elected 

COWLEY, Terry 26 2 28 
 HOQUE, Arif 23 -23 - 
 ROSS, Phillip 29 6 35 Elected 

Non-transferable   15 15 
 Totals 119 

 
119 

 
 

Staff 
(Total #’ of votes: 486; 
Turnout: 9.2%) 

  
Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 

 

 
First Exclusion of Surplus of Exclusion of 

 
Candidates Preferences MARSH, Simon 

CORBETT, 
Katherine 

SHOTAYO, 
Babalola 

 AIDOO-ANNAN, Victoria 96 7 103 5.7 108.7 20.05 128.75 Elected 

CORBETT, Katherine 182   182 -19 163   163 Elected 

KEHINDE, Lola 91 5 96 9.9 105.9 17.6 123.5 
 MARSH, Simon 28 -28 -   -   - 
 SHOTAYO, Babalola 89 4 93 3.15 96.15 -96.15 - 
 Non-transferable   12 12 0.25 12.25 58.5 70.75 
 Totals 486 

 
486 

 
486 

 
486 

 
 



Chair: Marie Gabriel       Chief Executive: Dr Navina Evans  

 

 

 


